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February 24, 2005

Marshall M. Criser III, Regulatory Vice President
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Docket No. 050139-TP

Dear Mr. Criser:

This will acknowledge: receipt of a request for approval of amendment to interconnection,
unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and
Mpower Communications Corp., which was filed in this office on February 22, 2005, and assigned
the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Bureau of Records
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PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2005 4:35 PM

To: Ruth McHargue

Cc: Ray Kennedy; Nonnye Grant; Kimberley Pena
Subject: RE: Other

thanks, Ruth.
Nonnye and Kim, pis note.

----Qriginal Message-----

From: Ruth McHargue

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2005 4:28 PM
To: Ray Kennedy; Kay Fiynn

Subject: FW: Other

Follow-up on previous e-mail.
-—-(riginal Message--—-

From: Consumer Contact

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2005 4:01PM
To: Ruth McHargue

Subject: FW: Other

ToCCA

-----(riginal Message-----

From: Consumer Contact

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2005 3:40 PM
To: Consumer Contact

Subject: Other

April 19, 2009
Contact Information:

Name: Marilyn Ash

GCompany: Mpower Communications Corp.

Primary Phone: 585-218-8729
Secondary Phone:
E-mail: mash@mpowercom.com

Comments:

No DoeKets for TTI169.
ot

Follow-up to earlier request to be removed from Case Management System Records Fax service.
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In the event that Mpower will continue to receive such faxes, please send to the Legal Dept. fax number, helow,
instead of the number currently in the system.

Legal DepL Fax No.: 585-218-01695, Att'n: Marilyn Ash (instead of Richard Heatter)

Thank you.
Yes, I wish to he contacted
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